
From:
To: SkillSelect
Cc:
Subject: HPRM: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 August 2019 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 5:39:56 PM

For-Official-Use-Only

Thank you 

Director, Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP)
Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E: 

For-Official-Use-Only

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 3:14 PM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 August 2019

As agreed, we will be setting the 11 August 2019 SkillSelect invitation round numbers as follows:

100 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and
100 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489) (Family Sponsored)

Total = 200

Kind Regards

SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P: 

Document 1

1

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d)



Document 1

2



From: SkillSelect
To:
Cc:
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 September 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 10:57:30 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

As agreed, we will be setting the 11 September 2019 SkillSelect invitation round numbers as
follows:

100 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and
100 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489) (Family Sponsored)

Total = 200

Kind regards
___________________________

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E: 

UNCLASSIFIED
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